From: Santosh Choubey

Sent: Monday, 11 May 2015 5:23 PM

To: Ashu

Subject: Fwd: GSS PowerUp Partner Agreement

Attachments: 2015-05-07 SAGZA PowerUp Parner (Global Softech) v01 kla.dotx; ATTO0001.htm

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Foster, Joanne

Date: Fri, May 8, 2015 at 10:55 AM

Subject: Fwd: GSS PowerUp Partner Agreement

To: santosh [ |2 Y crinn; I

Morning gents

This is the PowerUp "Sales" Partner Agreement which I discussed needs to be signed off ASAP in order for co-
sell opportunities to be recognized; i.e. As with Multichoice which we are currently working on. Please note
that GSS only has a Services Agreement in place.

Should you have any queries or concerns regarding the attached, please feel free to contact me directly.

Kind regards,
Joanne

Sent from my iPhone
Joanne Foster

Begin forwarded message:

From: I
To: "Foster, Joanne' [

Subject: GSS PowerUp Partner Agreement

Attached.

Software AG South Africa (Pty) Ltd
Culross on Main, Building 3 | Cnr. Culross & Main Roads| Bryanston | 2191 | South Africa
www.softwareag.com

<blocked::http://www.softwareag.com/>
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